TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE
Office of the Municipal Manager
2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrence Township, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:
RE:

None.

None.

None.

Mayor and Council Members

Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esq., Municipal Manager/QPA
December 11, 2025

Manager’s Report for the December 16, 2025, meeting.

Special Proclamations, Recognitions, and Presentations

Awarding and/or Rejecting of Bids

Introduction of Ordinances

Adoption of Ordinances

11A. Ordinance No. 2502-25 — an ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2498-25 “Salary Ordinance, etc.,”

adding the title of SLEO Class 1 Police Officer to Schedule B, Grade 17.

NOTE: As discussed, this is for the creation of a new position in the police force — an officer dedicated to
substance abuse and mental health-related calls for police response (a support response in addition to the
primary responding police officer(s)).

Resolutions

18. F- 1 (381) — This relates to the engagement of CGR for the Fire/EMS study.

The resolutions include items required by law and/or ordinance, preparation for operations, routine
administrative authorizations, resolutions providing for refunds, accepting and releasing various bonds, and
releasing project escrow funds, etc.’

Please contact me with any questions or concerns before the meeting, if possible, so we can avoid

tabling important Township business.

1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the

report.
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